

NICK MARCONE

Los Angeles, CA 90026

marcone.nick@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/
in/nickmarcone](http://www.linkedin.com/in/nickmarcone)

PROFILE SUMMARY

Prompt and professional public servant with a community-oriented mindset. Passionate believer in the American experiment and the democratic ideals that drive this nation. Valuable experience in under-pressure decision-making, municipal administration, and policy development and analysis. Trained in media relations, crisis management, and homelessness outreach.

EDUCATION

Master of Public Administration

Graduation: May 2023

USC Sol Price School of Public Policy, Los Angeles

Fall 2022 Exchange Semester at **Università Bocconi** in Milan

Bachelor of Arts in Theatre

Graduation: May 2012

USC School of Dramatic Arts, Los Angeles

WORK EXPERIENCE

Field Intervention Supervisor (Policy), *Inside Safe*

June, 2023 – Present

Office of Mayor Karen Bass, Los Angeles

- Supervise an intervention team for *Inside Safe*, the Mayor's homelessness mitigation program
- Collaborate with the Mayor's Offices of Communications and Legislative Affairs to develop strategies to sell and improve *Inside Safe* through messaging and policy
- Developed partnership opportunities with LA Sanitation, including an employment pipeline
- Conduct outreach to homeless encampments across the LA and supervise operations to move Angelenos into city-leased hotels

Board of Governors, Secretary

October, 2020 – June, 2023

Echo Park Neighborhood Council, Los Angeles

- Manage EPNC attendance, voting records, and city correspondences
- Formulate meeting agendas and Community Impact Statements to accompany council motions
- Administer Board meetings, community forums, and public functions

Graduate Research Assistant

January, 2022 – May 2023

USC Sol Price Center for Social Innovation, Homeless Policy Research Institute (HPRI)

- Conduct research for literature reviews and issue briefs on behalf of HPRI
- Assist the HPRI administration and research teams on events, symposiums, and presentations
- Support innovative pathways to equitable and culturally-informed solutions to homelessness

Organizer and Outreach Lead

August, 2020 – August, 2022

SELAH Neighborhood Homelessness Coalition, Los Angeles

- Partner with local organizations to develop programming; most notably, developed a partnership with the Echo Park Trash Club to ensure sanitation services for encampments
- Coordinate the provision of clothing, food, healthcare, and general services to unhoused residents

Private Tutor, Freelance

2014 – 2018

Server, Connie and Ted's, West Hollywood

August 2014 – August 2022

HONORS AND INVOLVEMENT

USC Price Dean's Scholarship Recipient

USC City/County Management Fellowship

Homeless Policy Research Institute, Research Committee Member

July 2023 – present

Equality California Institute LGBTQ+ Leadership Academy

Spring 2023 Cohort

The Road Theater Company, Company Member

2019 – present

Echo Park Trash Club, Volunteer

SKILLS

Advanced Italian – Beginner Spanish

Grammar, Syntax, and Vocabulary

Microsoft Office and Social Media Literate

Communications and Public Speaking

Clifton's Strengths: Activator, Adaptability, Woo

Hospitality and Community Relations

Scientific Literature Research and Analysis

Acting, Theatre, Film, and Entertainment